

Council Reference: DA 8.2019.117.1
PN 22700

Your Reference: PPSHCC – 1 – 8.2019.117

29 June 2020

NSW Planning Panels Secretariat
Locked Bag 5022,
PARRAMATTA NSW 2124

Attention: Ms Lisa Foley, Project Officer

Dear Ms Foley,

Subject: 8.2019.117 – PPSHCC – 1 - Review of Applicant's Submission in Response to Panel Query - Waste or Resource Transfer Station
Property: Lot: 17 DP: 1062083, 39 Enterprise Crescent MCDOUGALLS HILL 2330

I refer to the additional information submitted by the Applicant, Jackson Environment and Planning, dated 25 June 2020 in response to a panel member's request and confirm my email advice of 26/06/2020 that Council is satisfied the additional information is consistent with the operational nature of the proposal as described within the originally submitted EIS and simply clarifies aspects of the proposed waste and recovery operation.

Should the panel member have any further enquiries, please do not hesitate to contact me on (02) 6578 7290 or via email spocock@singleton.nsw.gov.au.

Yours faithfully



Mr S Pocock
Contract Town Planner